[image: undplogo2]
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) Questionnaire
RFI-093-PHL-2020

This is a Request for Information (RFI) from national and international CSOs/NGOs for potential partnership with UNDP in delivering outputs for development projects and initiatives that require expertise and established policy advocacy in the following thematic and sub-thematic areas:  

	Thematic Area
	Sub-Thematic Area

	Inclusive Economic Transformation
	Inclusive Economic Growth
Inclusive Employment and livelihood Creation/skills development
Youth Engagement
Entrepreneurship / Business incubation
Urban Poverty Reduction
Urban Planning 
Urban Governance/municipal Governance 
Financial Inclusion 
Gender mainstreaming and Social Inclusion/Gender based violence 
Micro/Small/medium Enterprise 
Community infrastructure rehabilitation
Development Supply Chain/Supplier Development Program
Conflict Resolution/Peace & development
E-commerce and marketing technology, financial media & data solutions, tele-insurance and tele-healthcare, blockchain and cryptocurrency, peer-to-peer social safety nets, digital lending, microfinance

	Social Protection
	Social mapping of market conditions
Community mobilizing
Employment generation 
Youth engagement
Humanitarian Assistance 
Disaster Recovery
Health Financing
Public Health Research
Epidemiology and Statistics
Health systems and Policy
Capacity for the differently-abled
Community security, including early warning and response

	Energy, Environment & Climate Change
	Climate Change Adaptation (agriculture, water resources, coastal ecosystems, forest ecosystems, human security)
Climate Change Mitigation/Energy Efficiency/Renewable Energy/ Hydro-power Energy sources/low carbon or sustainable transport systems
Climate risk profiling/climate modelling
Environmental Management (solid wastes management, circular economy, chemicals management, management of ozone depleting substances)
Biodiversity Conservation/Eco-system Management/Protected Area Management/biodiversity assessments and conservation planning/wildlife management and protection
Indigenous community conservation and indigenous peoples land rights
Natural resources management/Watershed management/ENR Planning/community based natural resources management and planning/ Water resources management/ Water Sanitation 
Green jobs/Green Economy/Green Technology Transfer
Low carbon emissions 
Climate Finance/Climate and Disaster Risk finance/Environmental Finance/Green Finance 
Disaster Risk Reduction (Mitigation and Preparedness), 
Early Recovery/Reconstruction/Post disaster needs assessment (PDNA)
Resilience planning and development / urban resilience / sustainable cities
Climate and DRR enhanced comprehensive land use planning and local development planning
Business continuity management for public and private sector
Sustainability management and reporting for private sector
Environmental education/training/curriculum development

	Human Rights and Access to Justice 
	Freedom of Information/ Freedom of Expression
Civil and Political Rights
Economic and Social Rights 
Business and Human Rights 
Participatory Public Finance Management
Transparency and Accountability
Gender Rights/ Women’s Rights/ SOGIE
Migrant Workers Rights
Indigenous People’s Rights/ Racial Discrimination
Rights against Torture (Arrest, Abuse & Inhumane Acts)
Rights of PWDs and Older Persons 
Persons Living with HIVs
Anti-Discrimination
Justice Integrity/ Rule of Law
Transitional Justice
Legal Empowerment of the Poor
Environmental Justice/ Extractive industries
Participation/ Citizens’ Engagement/ Social Mobilization

	Peacebuilding and Prevention of Violent Extremism
	Conflict prevention and management, mediation and dispute resolution
Conflict sensitivity and peace promotion (promoting peaceful engagement)
Peace education and advocacy
Intra-faith and inter-faith dialogue
Integration, healing and reconciliation
Building community social cohesion and resilience
Community security, including early warning and response, deradicalization and aftercare of former offenders
Women, peace and security
Post-conflict governance and democratic transitions
Socio-economic empowerment for conflict-affected groups and areas (e.g., livelihoods, social enterprises)
Psychosocial support for communities affected by armed conflict/violence and violent extremism
Community peace dividends
Camps transformation
Decommissioning of former combatants and weapons
Transitional justice and reconciliation
Security sector reform and governance 



	Functional Areas 

	· Policy Research 
•	Capacity building /Training/Workshop/Skills 
•	Community mobilization / Community Monitor
•	Action Research/ ethnography
•	Agriculture/Non-Agriculture Livelihood Promotions 
•	Advocacy/Awareness Campaign 
•	Resilient Housing 
•	Participatory planning, design and appraisal 
•	Environmental Assessment/Biodiversity/livelihood
•	GIS 
•	Loss and damage assessment 
· Shelter / Non-Food item distribution
•	Cash for work
•	Cash for training 
•	Community infrastructure 
•	Skills development, livelihood trainings and Employment 
•	Baseline socio-economic surveys
· Gender assessment and action planning
· Social and environmental screening and preparation of SESP
· Institutional analysis
· Innovation Challenges/prototyping
· Business Incubation
•	Technology Transfer 
•	Service Delivery 
•	Public Health
· Data Science
· Para-legal aid 
· Psycho-social aid
· Mediator & Counsel
· Resource Speakers/ Trainers
· Knowledge management, communication & stakeholder engagement
· Environmental communication
· Building and maintaining platforms of dialogues for the youth, women, and religious leaders 
· Development of learning modules and courses as well as non-traditional learning methods 
· Facilitation, organizing, and/or management of collective intelligence sessions on behavioral insights, design thinking/human-centered design etc.
· Hackathons
· Experimentation on machine learning and artificial intelligence, 
· Data collaboratives, digital transformation strategy
· Digital technology integration, data science & analytic
· Financial technology, including but not limited to E-commerce and marketing technology, financial media & data solutions, tele-insurance and tele-healthcare, blockchain and cryptocurrency, peer-to-peer social safety nets, digital lending, microfinance, among others.
· Training on sustainable development practices
· GPS-based Monitoring solutions 
· Platform development and operations for dialogues/exchanges among community peace and security stakeholders (e.g., youth, women, and religious leaders) 
· Operations, logistics and mobilization of peace process mechanisms
· Capacity-building on peacebuilding, prevention of violent extremism

	

	

	



 Geographic Coverage: The NGOs/CSOs are expected to demonstrate either physical presence or access and ability to work in Philippines particularly in the below mentioned location (NGOs/CSOs working in other locations, if not covered in the list below are also welcome to participate):
· Mindanao (especially in Central and Western Mindanao).
· Cities of Pasig, Marikina, Metro Manila, Cebu City, Davao City, Cagayan de Oro.
· Bangsamoro Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao [BARMM] (Provinces: Maguindanao, Lanao del Sur, Basilan, Sulu Tawi-Tawi; Cities: Cotabato City, Marawi City, Lamitan City; Special Geographic Areas in the municipalities of Aleosan, Carmen, Kabacan, Midsayap, Pigcawayan, and Pikit in North Cotabato).
· Areas adjacent to BARMM such as the provinces of Lanao del Norte (including Iligan City), North Cotabato, Zamboanga Peninsula (including provinces of Zamboanga Sibugay, Zamboanga del Sur, Zamboanga del Norte, Zamboanga City and Isabela City), Sarangani (including General Santos City), South Cotabato, Sultan Kudarat.


1. INFORMATION REQUESTED

Interested local CSOs/NGOs are required to fill out the below: (a) Request for Information (RFI) Questionnaire, and (b) Capacity Assessment Checklist (CACHE), attaching all supporting documentation where specifically requested. If you are an international NGO, please provide information and documentation relating to your permits and licenses for your local presence in Philippines.

Please note that attachments should be provided to support each answer to the questions.  All questions must be answered directly and clearly. Documentation provided in response to each question must be clearly labelled with reference to the question it is being provided for. Extraneous information that are not directly responding to the questions will only constrain the ability of UNDP to positively assess the CSO/NGO’s alignment with UNDP requirements.

Based on the results of RFI and CACHE, UNDP will determine if the CSO/NGO may or may not be placed on a roster, for rapid engagement when required.  

Note: Please submit (a) RFI along with its referenced supporting documents, and (b) CACHE along with its referenced supporting documents separately. Documents should be clearly labelled with a reference to the relevant question number.


2.  CLARIFICATIONS

Please send your queries to procurement.ph@undp.org   which is officially designated by UNDP. If inquiries are sent to other person/s or address/es, even if they are UNDP staff, UNDP shall have no obligation to respond nor can UNDP confirm that the query was officially received.  All questions should be sent no later than 07 days prior to the submission deadline

3. CLOSING DATE

A completed RFI Questionnaire and Capacity Assessment Checklist (CACHE) with requested attachments must be submitted by any of the following means (choose one only):


Option 1: E-Tender Site

E-Tender Event ID#: 0000007023
Link: https://etendering.partneragencies.org 

Please register first. The UNDP eTendering User Guide for Bidders can be downloaded using this link:
https://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/procurement/business/procurement-notices/resources/

Option 2: E-mail Submission
Email Subject Line to Use: RFI-093 Roster NGOs/CSOs

File size limit: 7MB. It is advisable to compress your files and send in batches if 1 email is not enough.

They should be received no later than Close of Business, 5PM Manila, Philippines (5AM EDT)
 20 September 2020.



Request for Information (RFI) Questionnaire
*Filename of attachments should match the area of inquiry E.g. Attachment 2.1

	Topic
	Areas of Inquiry/ Supporting documentation
	Response

	1. Proscribed organizations

	1.1 Is the CSO/NGO listed in the UN’s list of proscribed organizations, UNDP Vendor Sanctions List, or indicted by the International or National Criminal Court?

1.2 Is the CSO/NGO banned by any other institution/governments? If, yes, please provide information regarding the institution/Government/NGO Bureaus and reasons.

	    Attachment 1.1:


(Please fill up as appropriate)


Attachment 1.2

	2. Legal status and Bank Account
	2.1 Does the CSO/NGO have a legal capacity to operate in the UNDP programme country, and does it comply with the legal requirements of the country to register and operate an NGO/CSO? Please provide copies of all relevant documents evidencing legality of operations. Verification from Deputy Commissioners Office in relation to NGO listing operating in District level obtained?
2.2 Does the CSO/NGO have a bank account?    (Please Submit proof indicating latest date)
	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	3. Certification/ Accreditation
	3.1 Is the CSO/NGO certified in accordance with any international or local standards (e.g., ISO), such as in:
· Leadership and Managerial Skills
· Project Management
· Financial Management
· Organizational standards and procedures
· Leadership and Governance: Executive Committee Members and status of Kinship relation among the board members. Written Disclosure
· Other

	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	4. Date of Establishment and Organizational Background
	4.1 When was the CSO/NGO established?
(certification from NGO Bureau)

4.2 How has the CSO/NGO evolved since its establishment? (no more than 2 paragraphs)

4.3 Who are your main donor/ partners?
List of Donors or funding partner or source

4.4 Please provide a list of all entities that the CSO/NGO may have an affiliation with.

4.5 In how many cities/provinces/regions/ countries do you have capacity to operate in?  Please provide a complete list and indicate the size of the offices in each location.

	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	5 Mandate and constituency
	5.1 What is the CSO/NGO’s primary advocacy / purpose for existence?

5.2 What is the CSO/NGO’s mandate, vision, and purpose? (no more than 2 paragraphs)


5.3 Is the CSO/NGO officially designated to represent any specific constituency?

	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	6 Areas of Expertise
	6.1 Does the CSO/NGO have expertise in any of the key areas identified above in this RFI?

6.2 What other areas of expertise does the CSO/NGO have?

	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	7 Financial Position and Sustainability
	7.1 What was the CSO/NGO’s total financial delivery in the preceding 2 years?  Please provide audited financial statements for the last 2 years. If audited financial statements are not available, please provide an explanation regarding why it is not possible to obtain them. 

7.2 What is the CSO/NGO’s actual and projected inflow of financial resources for the current and the following year?


7.3 Please provide a list of projects with description, duration, location and budget over the past 2 years (arrange from biggest budget to the lowest).

7.4 Previous Track Record of Thematic Area or function

	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	8 Public Transparency
	8.1 What documents are publicly available?

8.2 How can these documents be accessed?  (Please provide links if web-based)

	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	9 Consortium
	9.1 Do you have the capacity to manage a consortium?

9.2 Do you currently, or have you in the past, managed or been involved with a consortium? If yes, provide a list of all consortia, the list of partners in the consortia, the role in the consortia, and the total financial budgets involved. 
Please submit a copy of the legal document on previously formed consortiums. 

9.3 Do you have a formal alliance with other CSOs/NGOs? If yes, pls. identify and provide details.

	(Please fill up as appropriate)

	Please use additional page/s if required
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